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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

 

       Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)  Waiver of First requested      

  Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

    X  Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:   June 10, 2014    (B of T) Date: June 19, 2014   

 

TITLE:  Memorandum of Understading with IAFF in regard to Fire Lieutenants 

  

SUBMITTED BY: Kathleen Dunne, Human Resource Administrator 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Approval of a two-year Memorandum of Understanding between the the Village of Lombard and 

the IAFF representing the Fire Lieutenants. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X ______________________________________   Date ____________ 

Finance Director X_______________________________________   Date ____________ 

Village Manager X _______________________________________   Date ____________ 

 


